Town of Plymouth 80 Main Street Terryville, Connecticut 06786

Board of Fire Commissioners Telephone: (860)585-4001 Fax: (860)585-4015

i: Series Series

Fire Commission Minutes February 11, 2021

Call to Order: Chairman Martin Sandshaw called the scheduled February 11, 2021, Fire Commission Zoom Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Via ZOOM were: Chairman Martin Sandshaw, Commissioner Daniel Wollenberg, Commissioner Keith Golnik, Commissioner Mark Redman, Commissioner Vern Wagner, Vice-Chairman Gerard Wunsch and Commissioner Victor Mitchell. Also, in attendance via ZOOM were: Chief Mark Sekorski, Deputy Chief Greg Cody, Assistant Chief Chris Masi, Deputy Chief Derek Freimuth, Fire Marshal Ray Kovaleski and Councilwoman Sue Murawski.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Chairman Martin Sandshaw led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Minutes dated January 14, 2021:

A motion was made by Commissioner Keith Golnik, seconded by Commissioner Mark Redman to approve the January 14, 2021 Minutes. This motion was approved unanimously.

Commissioners' Reports

Chief's Report:

Met with Public Works regarding snow removal. Members will shovel/snow blow. Met with the Mayor re: air packs. Will be meeting with Vicky Carey and Chairman. Training will start March 1st. Will be done per company and smaller groups. Waterbury Executive meeting 2/5.

COVID-19 shots were done in department. 48 had them.

Officers' meeting last week.

Stamp campaign is closed out.

Chairman asked if the Commissioners qualify to get COVID shots. Chief Sekorski wilHook into it with Tony Orsini.

Treasurer's Report – Commissioner Golnik stated ledgers were emailed out

Chairman Sandshaw reported: 7% more than last December. 13% up from last January.

Gas is up 26% at the Plymouth station.

Fire Marshal's Report: Fire Marshal Raymond Kovaleski went over his Monthly Report, Monthly Budget Expenses and List of Incidents in detail for the month of January.

Regarding the Fire Hawk account – Linda followed up with Ann Marie Rheault. Ann Marie informed the Board of Finance of the request and did not receive an answer.

Communications:

Radio Report: Chief Sekorski - nothing to report.

Buildings and Grounds Report: Assistant Chief Chris Masi is looking into an air exchange at Plymouth Firehouse.

Equipment Report: Deputy Chief Derek Freimuth reported nothing to report. Not spending any unnecessary money.

Training Report: Training will begin March 1st.

Trucks Report: Chief Sekorski reported that Engine 5 is out - low voltage problem. Vehicles were switched with Engine 3 at Fall Mountain.

Commissioner Mitchell stated his frustrations with the truck not being fixed.

Old Business:	None
New Business:	None
Public Comment:	None

Adjournment:

There being no further business of the Fire Commission, a motion was made by Commissioner Victor Mitchell, seconded by Commissioner Keith Golnik to adjourn. This motion was approved unanimously. The meeting ended at 7:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Schnaars

Recording Secretary